
Addendum No. 1   

June 28, 2011 

 

Lower Manhattan Development Corporation  

Request for Qualifications for Environmental Services (LMDC-67) 

  

Acknowledgement of the Addendum 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your proposal submission.  

 

Responses to Questions 

 

Question 1 – If firms submit questions to you in writing for this RFQ, will their 

questions and contact information be posted on the www.renewwnyc.com web site along 

with your response to the questions? 

 

Answer:  Questions will be answered.  Contact information will not be provided.  

 

Question 2 – Are you requesting six individually bound copies of the submission?  

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question 3 – Should the front and back cover pages be included in the 12 page limit?  

 

Answer:   No.  

 

Question 4 –Are you requesting six individually bound copies of the work samples? 

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question 5 – By work samples, you mean previous relevant project information, 

correct?   

 

Answer:  Yes.   Please refer to page 4, Section A.3 of the RFQ. 

 

Question 6 – Is there a page limit for the separate bound appendix of work samples?  

 

Answer:  No.  

 

Question 7 – Can you clarify what the "fee cap" would be? 

 

Answer:  We can not clarify what the fee cap would be, at this time.  This is a request for 

qualifications.  

 


